WEST 1/16™ CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHIP 21

SOUTH, RANGE 12 EAST

1)

2)

3)

COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “A”, PAGE 116

ON FEBRUARY 20, 1931 A PETITION SIGNED BY C. R. MARTIN AND OTHERS FOR THE

VACATION OF TWO ROADS IN TOWNSHIP 21-12 WAS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD

OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED ON MARCH 2, 1931, AND

THE FINAL ORDER WAS ISSUED ON MARCH, 1931 THAT THE ROADS BE VACATED

AS PETITIONED FOR:

1) BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 21-21-12; THENCE
NORTH ON THE SECTION LINE ON THE EAST SIDE OF SECTION 21 ONE-HALF
MILE, WHICH IS ALSO ALONG THE WEST SIDE OF SECTION 22, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 21, RANGE 12

2) ALSO BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
SECTION 21-21-12; THENCE NORTH 1/4 MILE, TERMINATING AT THE SE1/4
[SOUTHEAST CORNER] OF THE N1/2 [OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 ] OF SECTION 21-
21-12 AND THERE ENDING AND TERMINATING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
THE CORNER [OF THE NORTH 1/2] OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 21-21-12

3) SAID ROAD SHOULD BE VACATED, SAME NOT BEING USED BY THE PUBLIC
NOR BEING WORKED BY THE TOWNSHIP

O. D. HENRY, COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 749

RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “E” ON PAGE 109 PETITIONED BY C. R. MARTIN

AND OTHERS FOR THE VACATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 21-12 THAT WAS

VIEWED BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND THE COUNTY SURVEYOR ON

MARCH 2, 1931, THE VIEWERS RECOMMENDED THAT THE ROAD SHOULD BE

VACATED AS THE ROAD IS NOT BEING USED BY THE PUBLIC, NOR BEING WORKED

BY THE TOWNSHIP. THIS ROAD VACATION ENDED AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER

OF THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 21-21-12

THE FOLLOWING ROAD WAS VACATED:

1) BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 21-21-12; FROM THENCE
NORTH ON THE SECTION LINE ON THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 21 FOR ONE-
HALF MILE, WHICH IS ALSO ALONG THE WEST SIDE OF SECTION 22, AND ALSO
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 21-21-12;
THENCE NORTH ONE-FOURTH MILE AND TERMINATING AT THE SE1/4 OF THE
NORTH HALF [OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4] OF SECTION 21-21-12 AND THERE
ENDING

2) THIS VACATED ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 3/4 OF A
MILE TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE N1/2 OF [THE NORTHEAST 1/4] OF
SECTION 21-21-12

COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “B”, PAGE 56

ON APRIL 18, 1949 A PETITION SIGNED BY ED V. METZ AND OTHERS FOR THE

REOPENING OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 21-12 WAS PRESENTED TO GEORGE K.

JACKSON, COUNTY CLERK. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS AND R. W. BALL, COUNTY ENGINEER, ON SEPTEMBER 15, 1949

AND THE FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON

SEPTEMBER 15, 1949 OPENED THE FOLLOWING ROAD:

1) BEGINNING AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 21-21-12, THENCE RUNNING
NORTH 1/4 OF A MILE TO THE END OF THE PRESENT ROAD AND ENDING THERE

2) ROAD TO BE 40 FEET WIDE

WEST SIXTEENTH CORNER OF NORTHWEST QUARTER 22-21-12



